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   20 Apr 2009

 Sub: 
Clarifications on queries raised regarding  e-sale of Standards.
          BIS has floated a global tender for e-sale of Indian Standards and priced publications. The last date for submission of Bids is 1 May 2009.  The tender document is available on BIS website at: 

               http://www.bis.org.in/other/tender.htm
                    Pre-bid conference was held on 16 April 2009 at BIS, HQ. Clarification to queries received in connection with the above Global tender, are given below:  
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No
	Query Raised
	Ref To
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Document
	Clarification

	1
	What is meant by work of Similar nature, for e-sale? 
	Page5
	Work of similar nature implementing Solution for online sale of any product, service, or documents over the Internet. 

	2
	What is the Meaning of  telephonic customer support  ?
	Page 5
	Providing support over telephone  to customers who purchase IS /PP through internet or on CD-ROM.  Telephonic support shall also be provided to BIS employees, as and when required.  

	3
	How does the e-sale portal forward orders to CD-ROM agency or to BIS Sales Office ?  How to account for payments collected ? 
	Page 6

Item 6
	Orders are to be forwarded in real time , through web updation or email notification.  All Payments towards cost of IS/PP, Postage , Packing Charge etc will be deposited with Bank account of BIS.  Amount due to the implementing agency like Postage/Packing Charge, Cost of CD/DVD etc will be transferred to the bank account of the implementing agency.  Reconciliation will be done on a regular basis ( say every Friday).

	4
	How can the e-sale portal indicate Shipment details for sale on CD-ROM. ?
	Page 6
Item 9
	The portal shall have provision for the implementing agency to indicate shipment details for sale on CD-ROM. Once the order is forwarded to the implementing agency, further responsibility related to  sale is with the implementing agency.

	5
	Will BIS provide index data? In what form ?
	Page 6

Item 13


	Basic data containing IS Number, IS year, number of amendments,  title, price, equivalent standard etc will be provided. Additional index has to be generated by the software. 

	6
	Give details of hierarchy of Indian Standards
	Page 7

Item 17
	Indian Standards are formulated by respective Technical Departments ( Civil, Chemical, Electrical etc coded as CED, CHD, ETD etc ). Under each department there are sub-divisions called Sectional Committees ( coded as CED22,CHD30,ETD32 etc).  An IS / PP  falls under any one sectional committee.

	7
	Will BIS provide corresponding reference number of Standards of other bodies ?
	Page 7

Item 21
	YES. It will be provided by BIS to the implementing agency. 
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	8 
	What is meant by related IS /PP ?
	Page 7

Item 22
	Related Standards are mentioned in reference  section of each IS /PP

	
	Is subscription service only an email alert service.?
	Page 7

Item 22
	Through e-portal subscription service will be an email alert service. The customer will be informed about amendments/revision/new publications/withdrawal of publications. The customer will have to separately pay and purchase these , if he so wishes. In case of CD-ROM subscription shall be through e-mail , as above and also through CD-ROM. When subscription is through CD-ROM, the CD-ROM will also contain free amendments in addition to information about amendments/revision etc. 

	9
	How will the implementing agency get the amount collected towards subscription charges ?
	Page 7

Item 22
	The subscription service charges collected through  internet may be transferred to the bank account of the agency.  The agency shall operate a separate bank account for depositing all money received for subscription in connection with  e-sale. 

	10
	Should the Original Standard be modified to incorporate the amendments?
	Page 7

Item 24,25
	Amendment shall be appended at the end of the IS/PP, as in case of hard copy (printed version).  Soft copy of IS/PP shall be exactly same as the hard copy. Original Standard shall not be modified, under any circumstance. 

	11
	What are Special Publications?
	Page 8

Item 26
	Special Publications are formulated by BIS from a group of related IS. They are separately numbered ( like SP45, SP21 etc) and individually saleable. 

	12
	Can third party software be used for generating Bill / Invoice ?
	Page 8

Item 27
	No. The Bill/Invoice shall be bi-lingual. Third party software shall not be used.  

	13
	What are user profiles and their privileges?
	Page 8

Item 29
	There are different profiles like General Customer, BIS Employees, Administrator etc. Based on the requirement, different users will have different privileges like taking print, viewing different types of reports etc.

	14
	How is charges for Debit/Credit card usage etc relevant in sale on CD-ROM?
	Page 9

Item 4
	Order for purchase of IS/PP on CD-ROM may be placed through e-sale portal using credit/debit card. Hence these charges are relevant. 

	15
	Can a customer purchase a single document on a CD?
	Page 9

Item 2
	YES. But the customer will have to bear the cost of the CD, postage and packing charges etc in addition to the cost of the IS/PP.  

	16
	What should be bi-lingual? 
	Page 9

Item 6
	Initially, the reports, menus , bill /invoice shall be bi-lingual. It shall be possible for the user to type in words in Hindi to search IS /PP available in Hindi. 
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	17
	How will the amendments to IS /PP be sold?
	Page 9

Item 7,8
	Amendments which are not priced shall be available free of cost over the internet, for anyone to download, without even making registration. Free amendments shall also be sent on CD-ROM  to customers paying for subscription service. Priced amendments will be sold separately over internet / CD-ROM.

	18
	Whether order tracking is required for request sent by post for purchase of CD-ROM / DVD ? 
	Page 9
	Not required. However , the implementing agency is free to implement this additional feature, for the benefit of the customers.  

	19
	Will BIS provide the format for different types of reports
	Page 10
Item 13
	Yes. BIS will provide format of reports. 

	20
	How are packages created by the system?
	Page 10

Item 14,15
	Packages are collection of IS/PP purchased through a purchase order of a customer. 

	21
	Should the access be limited to a specific PC?
	Page 10

Item 20
	YES. It should be specific to a PC and also specific to a user. All IS/PP shall be password protected. 

	22
	Is there an arrangement for sharing of  Revenue in case of sale on CD-ROM ?
	Page 10

Item 21
	There is no provision for sharing of revenue. However, the entire amount collected towards subscription service will be retained by the implementing agency.

	23
	Is it possible to permit Sale on credit basis ? 
	Page11

Item  22 
	Sale on CD-ROM, on credit basis is not permitted. If cheque is accepted by the agency , sale shall be effected only  after the cheque is cleared.

	24
	Is 1 May 2009, a closed holiday for BIS?
	Page 17

Item 5
	No. As of now 1 May 2009 is not a closed holiday for BIS. Hence the last date for submission of Bids is 1500 h on 1 May 2009. 

	25
	Phases of payment to the agency is not clear
	Page 18

Item  8
	This will be worked out at the time of signing of agreement.  Minor details not addressed in the tender document will be finalized at the time of signing of agreement with the successful bidder(s).
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	26
	When will the performance security deposit be refunded? 
	Page 19

Item 10
	Six months after expiry of contract. 


	27
	Please clarify on “Full satisfaction of BIS”
	Page 21

Cl 14 (C ) 
	Reason why BIS is not satisfied will be given in the notice and the agency will have one month time to reply to the notice. For the subscription in force, the agency will have to give details to BIS and BIS will make arrangements for subscription services. Charges towards subscription services collected shall also be deposited with BIS , on a pro-rata basis. 

	28
	Should the agency set up a separate office for this project ? Should the primary server be located within India.?
	Page 23

Item 5-8
	Existing set up may be used. But the set up should be capable of meeting all the requirements of the GTD.  However , the software shall be separate for this project.

The primary server shall be located in India.  

	29
	How do you select the lowest financial bid ?
	Page 30

Financial Bid
	Based on Lowest Cost over a period of five years. i.e Fixed cost plus recurring charges for five years. 

	30
	When should the beta test version be given to BIS.  ?
	Page 32

Item 5
	Beta test version shall be given to BIS within 75 days of award of contract. Subsequent changes required, shall be incorporated and final version shall be given to BIS , within 90 days of award of contract. 

	31
	Compliance Sheet Item 11 to 20 : Is it relevant to sale on CD-ROM?
	Page 33

Item 11 to 20 
	YES. Because the portal of agency implementing sale on CD-ROM/DVD shall interact with e-sale portal as well as with BIS. 

	32
	What are user defined search libraries?
	Page 33
Item 13
	These will be defined by the administrative users. 

	33
	Any relaxation permitted in requirements mentioned in compliance sheet ? 
	Page 32 to 

38
	No. These pertain to flexibility, information security, transparency , interoperability, ergonomics etc. Hence they cannot be compromised. 
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